

Mahmoud elsayed elmezien

0565268893 | Dammam, Saudi Arabia | mahmoudelemezien2014@gmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY:

Designer, civil engineer supervisor and project manager Engineer with **13 years of experience** providing extensive expertise within the construction field. solid expertise in supervising commercial, administrative and residential projects in K.S.A. implementing comprehensive management plans, and completing projects ahead of schedule and under budget. Exceptional skills in project management, technical expertise, and ensuring compliance with safety standards and environmental regulations.

KEY SKILLS:

- Civil Engineering
- Project Management
- Structural Design
- industrial Projects
- Construction Projects
- Team Leadership
- Safety Standards
- Strategic Planning

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

COMPANY	JOB TITLE	RESPONSIBILITIES
Egyptian army (2014-2015)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Supervision on a lot of army buildings and awater net work
Vision aim consulting office, qatif, K.S.A. (2015-2020)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Supervision on a lot of residential and commercial buildings for 5 years
Vision aim consulting office, qatif, K.S.A. (2015-2020)	Design engineer	Design some residential and commercial projects
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2020-2022)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Super vision on (32) duplex for terrace company
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2020-2022)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Super vision on (2) buildings with statical system (hollow core)
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2021-2024)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Super vision on (altasleeh alradif factory) in the third industrial area (concrete and steel)
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2022-2023)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Super vision on (2 towers) , each tower 20 stores for al-dubel company .
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2024)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Super vision on al-dubel school construction
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2024-now)	Civil engineer (supervisor)	Residential consultant on bass facory construction , spark , K.S.A
Fedn consulting office ,Dammam ,K.S.A. (2020-2024)	Design engineer	Design some residential and commercial projects
Rst gulf contracting company (2024- till now)	Project manager	Project manager at baas gulf factory construction site and also member in the other company projects

EDUCATION:

Tanta University.

(Jun2013)

- Bachelor's Degree in Civil Engineering.
- **Graduation Project:** sanitary works.
- **Grade:** Very Good.

SKILLS:

Language skills:

- **Arabic:** Mother Tongue.
- **English:** very good.

Technical skills:

- **Microsoft Office** (Word, PowerPoint, Outlook, Teams and Excel).
- AutoCAD
- PMP
- Safe
- SAP
- CSI Column
- Etabs

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- **Date of Birth:** 28st August 1991.
 - **Visa Status:** Available (Transfer Iqama).
-